From: Evans, Ginger 
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 8:13 AM
To: Berlin, Steve
Cc: Hill, Phebia
Subject: AA 2017 Flagship® Lounge Opening Event - ORD

Yesterday evening, Ginger Evans, Erika Ituassu, and Susan Warner Dooley all attended this event.

Ginger Evans

+1 773.686.8060



From: American Airlines Strategic Meetings & Events <specialevents@aa.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2017 10:19 AM
To: 
Subject: Reminder: You're Invited: 2017 Flagship® Lounge Opening Event - ORD 
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You and a guest are invited to an exclusive sneak peek of the new Flagship® Lounge at Chicago O'Hare International Airport (ORD). 
Join us for cocktails and hors d'oeuvres, and explore the new lounge. Members of the leadership team will be on hand to meet you in person. 
Tuesday, September 12, 2017
5:00 pm - 8:00 pm
American Airlines Flagship® Lounge
Chicago O'Hare International Airport
10000 W O'Hare Ave
Chicago, IL 60666
To RSVP and view event details, please visit the event website here.
Please RSVP by Thursday, September 7th.
 

If you are unable to join us, please click here: Send regrets

American Airlines 
Strategic Meetings & Event Department
specialevents@aa.com 
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